Jack Bebee

From: Jones, Paul <jonesp@emwd.org>
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Tom Kennedy; Jack Bebee

Ce: Kanetis, Nick

Subject: RE: Very rough draft of talking points

Tom and Jack —

Suggest we meet at the Starbucks in the Marriott Marquis San Diego Marina Hotel next door to the Hyatt.

Thanks,

Paul

From: Tom Kennedy <tkennedy@rainbowmwd.com>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Jones, Paul <jonesp@emwd.org>; Jack Bebee <jackb@fpud.com>
Cc: Kanetis, Nick <kanetisn@emwd.org>

Subject: RE: Very rough draft of talking points

Sounds good to me — | can be available. That will be just after the luncheon event. |am sure we can find a spot to meet
and if needed | could contact the hotel about getting a meeting room of some sort.

Tom Kennedy | General Manager | Rainbow Municipal Water District
3707 Old Highway 395, Fallbrook, CA 92028 | 760-728-1178 | www.rainbowmwd.com

NOTICE: All e-mails to and from the Rainbow Municipal Water District may be considered public records and are subject to public disclosure
pursuant to the California Public Records Act.

From: Jones, Paul <johesp@emwd.org>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Tom Kennedy <tkennedy (@ rainbowmwd.com>; Jack Bebee <jackb@fpud.com>
Cc: Kanetis, Nick <kanetisn@emwd.ore>

Subject: RE: Very rough draft of talking points

EXTERNAL EMAIL USE CAUTION WHEN OPENING ATTACHMENTS‘OR HYPERLINKS.
Jack and Tom -

Could we meet at ACWA on Wednesday at 2:00 PM?? Are you both available?

Let me know and we'll work out a place.

Thanks,

Paul
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Paul D. Jones 1I, P.E.
Gerneral Manager

Eastern Municipal Water District
2270 Trumble Road

Perris, Ca 92572-8300
951-928-6130
jonesp@emwd.org

From: Tom Kennedy [mailto:tkennedy @ rainbowmwd.com]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Jack Bebee <jackb@fpud.com>; lones, Paul <jonesp@emwd.org>
Subject: RE: Very rough draft of talking points

Thanks Jack — | just got the report and will be sending it over in a bit after | get a couple of things clarified with Ken. Itis
an Excel model for RMWD that shows a net present value savings of $117 Million over 30 years.

Next Tuesday | will have a closed session discussion with my Board on this under the Govt Code provisions for potential
litigation from SDCWA on this, but | will also get direction from them in open session during my standing agenda item on
LAFCO to move forward with preliminary analyses on feasibility. | will use a fairly vague motion to get direction, but if
SDCWA wanted to make a fight they may take a run at Brown act issues. | want to cross my t's and dot my I's on this
one.

We can meet on Wednesday.
Thanks

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

From: Jack Bebee <jackb@fpud.com>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Jones, Paul <jonesp@emwd.org>; Tom Kennedy <tkennedy@rainbowmwd.com>
Cc: Kanetis, Nick <kanetisn@emwd.org>

Subject: RE: Very rough draft of talking points

EXTERNAL EMAIL - USE CAUTION WHEN OPENING ATTACHMENTS OR HYPERLINKS.
| will be down at ACWA Weds and Thursday during the day.

I'd suggest we meet briefly and also suggest we don’t get too far in front of our skis on this until we review draft report
from Ken and have more details on process, costs and reliability impacts.

I'm going to update my Board in Closed Session in December that we are looking at preliminary feasibility and will be
targeting January for a more detailed evaluation to determine if it should be pursued further,

Jack
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From: Jones, Paul <jonesp@emwd.org>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Tom Kennedy <tkennedy @rainbowmwd.com>; Jack Bebee <jackb@fpud.com>
Cce: Kanetis, Nick <kanetisn@emwd.org>

Subject: RE: Very rough draft of talking points

Tom —

Thank you for putting these together. Ken asked for information which | provided and we had a productive discussion
last week. Interested to see his draft report.

We will review these points and get back to you. Also, are you and Jack going to be at ACWA and if so, would you want
to meet briefly? | will be there starting tomorrow mid-day through Thursday late afternoon.

Best,

Paul

Paul D. Jones 11, P.E.
General Manager

Eastern Municipal Water District
2270 Trumble Road

Perris, Ca 92572-8300
051-928-6130
jonesp@emuwd.org

From: Tom Kennedy [mailto:tkennedy @ rainbowmwd.com]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Jones, Paul <jonesp@emwd.org>; Jack Bebee (jackb@fpud.com) <jackb@fpud.com>
Subject: Very rough draft of talking points

Paul, Jack,

| put together some very very rough talking points for us to mull over. Please edit, delete as you see fit.

Also, | expect to have the first draft from Ken Weinberg later today and will send it over once I get it. This one will be
more on the finances and he will follow up on water supply reliability later in the week.

Thanks

Tom Kennedy | General Manager | Rainbow Municipal Water District
3707 Old Highway 395, Falibrook, CA 92028 | 760-728-1178 | www.rainbowmwd.com

NOTICE: All e-muils to and from the Rainbow Municipal Water District may be considered public records and are subject to public disclosure
pursuant to the California Public Records Act.
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Rough Draft Talking Points for RMWD/FPUD/EMWD Preliminary Analysis for Detachment from SDCWA

- The three agencies are committed to serving their ratepayers in the most cost effective way
possible

- RMWD and FPUD are unique in San Diego County as they have direct connections to the MWD
pipeline system and can receive their water without using SDCWA pipelines

- State Law (Cortese Knox Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000) requires Local
Agency Formation Commissions in each County to evaluate efficiency of service provision and to
make boundary changes if services can be more cost effectively provided through such
organizational changes.

- It appears from early reviews that it is technically feasible for RMWD and FPUD to receive their
supplies of water from EMWD rather than from SDCWA

- RMWD, FPD, and EMWD have agreed to jointly review the various statutes related to such a
change as well as questions regarding water supply, water quality, water supply reliability, and
water costs to ratepayers.

- The three agencies will be working with San Diego and Riverside County LAFCOS, as well as with
SDCWA, to determine the feasibility of such a change and should it prove to be feasible, ta
determine the procedural steps required to effect the change.
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